Otis Spriggs

From: Alex Khoshakhlagh, P.E. <akhoshakhlagh@costelloinc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 8:52 AM

To: Otis Spriggs; Peterson, John

Cc: Akquan Williams, E.l.T,; Vasquez, Javier; Jeb Kolby; Marco Galgo; Chris Whittaker
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Windrose Green Section 3 Stockpile

Attachments: IMG_7339,jpg; IMG_7340,jpg; IMG_7338.jpg

Good morning, Otis/ John,
Here are a few photos of the site as of this morning. They are working on knocking them down today. Will send
updated photos tomorrow, when | visit the site.

Regards,

Alex Khoshakhlagh, P.E. office 713.783.7788

Partner/Senior Project Manager
Land Development

[x] = Engineering & Surveying costelloinc.com

2107 CityWest Blvd. | 3rd Floor | Houston, Texas 77042
Voted Best Places to Work - Houston Business Journal
TBPE Firm Registration No. 280 | TBPLS Firm Registration No. 100486

Copies of documents that may be relied upon are limited to the printed copies (also known as hard copies) that are signed or sealed by Costello. Files in
electronic media format or text, data, graphic or other types that are furnished by Costello are only for user's convenience. Any conclusion or information
obtained or derived from such electronic files will be at the user's sole risk. When transferring documents in electronic media format, Costello makes no
representations as to long-term compatibility, usability, or readability of documents resulting from the use of software application packages, operating
systems or computer hardware differing from those in use by Costello at the beginning of this assignment.
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